
  

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

QUESTION 1 

What does speaking in vernacular mean?  

 

A. Speaking formally 

B. Speaking casually 

C. Speaking abruptly  

D. Speaking slowly  

QUESTION 2 

Which one of the techniques below is not a quality of effective speeches?  

A. Being memorable 

B. Using English skillfully  

C. Making people think 

D. Being soft and slow  

QUESTION 3 

The ________ presents the arguments against the motion? 

A. First proposer  

B. Second proposer 

C. First opposer  

D. Second opposer 

QUESTION 4  

Which dramatic technique is used to take the role of a character in a story? 

A. Hot Seating 

B. Props  

C. Costumes 

D. Dialogue 

QUESTION 5 

The word “Email” is a portmanteau of which two words?  

A. Education and letter  

B. Electronic and mail 

C. Easy and mail 

D. Evolution and letter 
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